Florida Department of Transportation

RON DESANTIS 1000 NW 111 Avenue JARED W. PERDUE, P.E.
GOVERNOR Miami. FL 33172 SECRETARY

ADDENDUM NO. 2

DATE: December 16, 2022
TO: PROPOSERS

FROM: Beatriz Jimenez
Procurement Officer

District Six

RE: Project No.: F6007-Rebid
FIN No.: 448239-1-52-01
Counties: Miami-Dade

Work Description: Uninterruptable Power Supply Replacement for ITS Building

I. Below please find the responses to questions received from prospective proposers on this

project.
Questions Responses
1. Can we add one page of additional information No issues accepting one page with additional
attached to the List of Project References page to | information regarding the scope of work listed in
define some of the scope listed in the reference the List of Project References.
projects?

All other documents of the subject project remain unchanged.

Failure to file a Protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond or other security required by law within
the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes.
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